Sent: uesda July 2018 12:27 PM

Subject: - Invitation: Meeting of small to medium sized agencies convened by the Australian
Public Service Commission [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Noted, thanks.

- | Executive Officer to the Commissioner

Australian Public Service Commission
Level 5, B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601

e I ' - I '\ v:.a0sc gov.au

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 11:19 AM

To: LLOYD,John

Cc:

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting of small to medium sized agencies convened by the Australian Public Service
Commission [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear John
Stephen has received your invitation and would be delighted to attend this forum. | have diarised accordingly.

Many thanks and regards

Executive Assistant to Commissioner
| Email:

Postal address: GPO Box 9927, Melbourne VIC 3001
Hotline: 1800 003 338 | Web: abcc.gov.au

The ABCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures; and
elders past, present and future.
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From: [ l] on Behalf of LLOYD,John

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 9:31 AM

Subject: Invitation: Meeting of small to medium sized agencies convened by the Australian Public Service
Commission [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

To Small and Medium Agency Heads

| am writing to invite you to a meeting of small to medium sized agencies convened by the Australian Public Service
Commission.

The meeting is to take place in Canberra on 25 July 2018. It will run from 9.30 am to 12 noon. The venue is Rydges
Capital Hill.

A purpose of the meeting is to advise you on workforce management developments, both current and some that are
anticipated.

Also, | am keen to explore initiatives to improve our engagement and to hear ideas from agencies about ways to
assist them. We are always conscious that we not overload you with information and red tape requests. At the same

time we have a responsibility to assist you in meeting your employment and related obligations.

We of course use various information mediums to advise agencies. However, | considered it timely to reach out
through a face to face meeting.

| encourage you or a deputy to attend and to bring along ideas about avenues for future engagement.
Yours sincerely

John Lloyd PSM | Commissioner

Australian Public Service Commission

Level 5, B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601

P: +612 6202 3501 | W: www.apsc.gov.au





